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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3551 FAX: 5255 4315
Reo. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-96071 98-R

Affillated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
SOMPOQ INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref - C8/sMO17021121/Am0
For e A LTI
#05-01/06 Date: 08-11-2017
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: sMO
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. YP 1877A Veh. Inspected SJE 3937H
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No, CMTD1703907/GPL Excess (3) 0.00
Assign From SHERY WONG Assign Date 06/11/2017
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
]Maka& Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer = Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5, General Information
Accident Date  04/11/2017 |Inspection Date 06/11/2017
Survey held at NEW HOCK TECK MOTOR WORKSHOP
BLOCK 1, KAKI BUKIT AVE 51
#01-43
SINGAPORE 417883
Sa. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
| B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Wang, 5hi Yi Shery <Shery. Wong@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 6 November, 2017 11:51 AM

To: assignments

Cc: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto); Gnoh, Pau Loong; admin@nhtmotor.com
Subject: FW: SJE3937H CLAIMING AGAINST YP1877A DOA 04.11.17

Our Reference: CMTD1703907/GPL
Hi,
Kindly assign your motor surveyor to conduct motor survey of the mentioned (SJE3937H),

Please refer to the email correspondence below.

Best Regards

Shery Wong

Claims Division

D: 6329 5339 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

@, o Vol A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower. Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: waww. facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the persen(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited,
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
slated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure 1o helding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy,

From: Admin . [mailto:admin@nhtmotor.com]

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 10:19 AM

To: Wong, Shi Yi Shery

Cc: Gnoh, Pau Loong; Chloe

Subject: SIE3937H CLAIMING AGAINST YP1877A DOA 04.11.17

Hi Shery

Please arrange for Marcus Chua of LKK.



51 UBLAVE 1, #11-25 PAYA UBL INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL ! (065) 62563561 FAX : (45) 62564315

Your Ref: CMTD1703907/GPL

Our Ref: CS/SMO17021121/Arb

The Motor Claims Department

Without Prejudice

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO._SJE 3937H .

We thank you for the instruction on _06/11/2017.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle
on 06/11/2017 at the premises of M/s NEW HOCK TECK PTE LTD and have the

following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount
Revised Estimate Amount
“Check™ Items Amount
Market Value

LTA Reimbursement Value
Nett Value

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages

at the o/s body and undercarriage.

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent.

Yours faithfully

ADRIAN
Automotive Assessor

:8%  19.680.30
:S5 8.270.60
1 58
b
: 5%
: 5%




Best Regards,

Sukyi

NEW HOCK TECK MOTOR PTE. LTD.
1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 Blk C #01-43 Autobayd Kaki Bukit S{a178R3)
Tel: G747 9241  Fax: 6741 7276

On November 6, 2017 at 7:11 AM "Wong, Shi Yi Shery" <Sherv. Wong@sompo.com.sg>
wrote:

Qur Reference: CMTD1703907/GPL

Your Reference: SIE3937H

Date: 06" November 2017 Without Prejudice
BY EMAIL ONLY
Attention:

M/S NEW HOCK TECK MOTOR

Accident involving SJE3937H and YP1877A on 04/11/2017

Dear Sir

We refer to your Notice of Accident via email dated 04/11/2017.

Please be informed that Pau Loong is the handler of this case.



We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer's
vehicle jointly with your client/vour motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor

surveyors named in the attached list to conduct the

expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

joint pre-repair survey as a single joint

Motor Surveyor

Surveyor

Selection (Indicate as
tick)

1 Raleigh Services

Andrew Ow Yong

Vincent Ng

2 LKK Auto Consultants

Kenneth Kong (North
arca)

Marcus Chua (East
area)

Ma Chin Fook (North
area)

Mohd Rasul (West
area)

Mohd Taufikh (West
area)

3 Priority Services

Jimmy Lee

Lawrence Ng

Jeffery Ong

4 JP Knights Adjusters & Surveyors

Jason Lek

L

In House surveyor

Teo See Ling

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any
of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed
motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint

expert.

Best Regards
Shery Wong
Claims Division

D: 6329 5339 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147




= . Innovation for Wellbein
@/ ISOMPC: o A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www sompo.com sq | Facebook: www facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may
contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this
information may be unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid, may collect, use and disclose your personal data
for the purposes stated in our Privacy Palicy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies,
credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is permittedirequired by laws, our third party service providers and
agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Palicy.

From: Admin . [mailto:admin@nhtmotor 1

Sent: Saturday, November 04, 2017 1:11 PM

To: Motor Survey

Cc: Chloe

Subject: SIE3937H CLAIMING AGAINST YP1877A DOA 04.11.17

Hi Motor Claim Dept
Please send your list of surveyor for PRI.

Thank vou.

Best Regards,

Jukyi

NEW HOCK TECK MOTOR PTE. LTD.
1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 Blk C #01-23 AutobayE Kaki Bukn S(417883)
Tel: G747 9241  Fax: 6741 7276
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2017 SAT 13:12 FAX

MEVENT145TST | SVE Molor Pre Lid - Kaks Buki
ENTRY DATE & TIME: DEM 12017 11:42

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Please repen comectly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2, This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andfor the Autharsed Driver,

@oo1soes

3, Infarmagian provided must be as truthful and sccursle a5 possible. Any wiful misrepresentation or withalding of material facls may show insUrance companios 1o

repudiate policy abilty.

4. The lssus and acceptanca of this Fanm by insurance compansas is nol an sdmissicn af palicy kabilty on the part of the insurance compentas.

5. Any talse reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

B. Thig report will ba forwarded by the insurers of the insurers of the GlA Records Management Cenlra established by the General Insurance Association of
Singapars{GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for 3 fee be mads avallable upen appicaton by interested parties.
7. By the lodgemend of this repart (o the insurera, yau hereby consent ta the archiving af this raport 3t fha cenire and to copies of the repor being made available

aloresaid,

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
D4 1/2017 11:12
04/11/2017 07:20

SLIP RD OF ONE NORTH LINK TWDS MEDIA CIRCLE

Country/Siate of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Wehicle Registration Number SJE3937H
Insured/Policyholder
Nama Of Registered Owner SYAMSUL BIN SABTU
MNRIC Mo 579231544
Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No
Altermative Phane Nao
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturar

Madel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are yau claiming under your own insuranca palicy
far repair 10 your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to ba taken
Vehicle Categary

Insurance Company

Wame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Paolicy

Policy Number

Cover Mote Number

Driver

Marne of Driver

MRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gander

hobile Mumber

Fax Humber

Centact Mumber

EMail Address

(LOCAL) +65-0BBOETT2
QOFFICE-9889677T2

TOYOTA
AXIOD

L 19]

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHEMSIVE

MO

5085906053

SYAMSUL BIMN SABTU
STD23154A

Q6081373

INDOOR

18M1/2010

6 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-08896772

OFFICE-3BB0B77T2
MOEMAIL

Page 1ol 18



o /11% 2017 SAT 13:13 FAX @ooz/0ms

R

Address BLK 752 WOODLAMDS CIRCLE #02-524
Postcode 730752

Was driver an employee of the Insured’s Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured DWMNER

Yehicle Registration Number of Driver's Chwn -
Yehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Qwn Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LAME
‘Weather Conditions DRIZZLIMNG
Road Surface WET

Other Information

YWas any fareign vehicle invalved in this accident? NO

Was any bady injured in the Accident? MO
Was any other matenial or property damaged? YES
| nz_n.fel been appruacr_wed by uphnmﬁm _psrsnn{s: NG
salicitingfoffering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passangers (Including Driver) 2
Detalls of Police Action

Was the accident reported 1o the police? MO
If ¥es,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If ¥es against whom?
Circumstances of Accldent

MY VEHICLE WAS TRAVELLING STRAIGHT OM THE EXTREME LEFT TURN WHICH IS AFILTER LAME FOR LEFT TURMN
ONLY. UPON REACHING THE CHEVRON, VEHICLE B SUDDENLY WITHOUT SIGNALLING JUST CHANGE AND CUT INTO
MY LANE. | SOUND HORMN ON VEHICLE B. HOWEVER, VEHICLE B SITLL CONTINUE TO GUT INTO AND COLLIDED ONTO
THE FRONT OF MY FEONT AND THE IMPACT ALSO DRAG TO THE RIGHT FRONT AND REAR DODES. AFTER THE
ACCIDENT, | COULD NOT ALIGHT FROM MY VEHICLE AND | GET VEHICLEB TO SHIFT HIS LORRY FURTHER TQ THE
ERONT FOR ME TO ALIGHT. WHEN | ALIGHT FROM MY VEHICLE, DRIVER OF VEHICLE B DO APOLOGISE TO ME AND
SAY THAT HE WANTS TO SETTLE PRIVATELY, DUE TO THE ACCIDENT, | SUFFERED SIDE CHEST, RIGHT HAND AND
BACK PAIN. DUE OT THE HIGH COST OF REPAIR, VEHICLE B SAID CLAIM AGAINST HIS INSURANCE.

Attachment|s)
Are accident photos availzble for attachment? YES
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera? MO

Was there any audio recorded? MO

Vehicle Registration Number YP187T7A
Wehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Proparties VEHICLE B

Mame of Driver

HMRICPasspart Mumber

Contact Mumber

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame

Mature Of Damage

Mao. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
Detalls of Witness

Name

Page 2 of 16
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Phone Mumber
Email Addrass

Page 3 of 16



04/11 2017 SAT 13:13 PAX [Aloo4so0s

Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Please raport corrgeily the deteds af the acsident to speed up the caims pracess.

. This Form st be gompleted by the Bolicybelivr gndfor the Authodsed Driver.

3. Infoeretion provided must de as pruthfyl gnd gecurats BE poasibly, Any witlul mesrepreseatation ar withholding ef metarial
facts may allaw insurares companies ts proudlite policy lebility.

4 Thessug and scceptanca of this Form by insursace companies is not an adméssian of poficy liability on the part of the insurance
anmpaniag,

5 Any fals ferrad b

6. Theregoct will be forwerded by tho insurers of the G4 Records Management Centra astablished by the General Insuranee
Assaclation of Sngapara (GLA) Tor asshiving and that coples of this repert will for a fee be made available tpan applizaticn by
Interesued partes.

7. By the ldgment of this report to the msurers, you heraby coasent to the archiving of this repart at the centre snd to coples of
the report belng made available afaresald,

4. Consent under the Personal Onta Pratection Act {POPA]
I understand, scknowledge, agres and congent that

i8] My Imsuror, my werkihep and the Seneral Insarsnce Assocation of Singapore ("G4} mey/ere porminted fo collect, use,
disclise andfor process my persanal detafpersonal Information set out in this [form] ond amy ather persona! information
pravided By me ar possessed by my Insurer [eaBectiely the “Parsonsl Information”] ond disclese 2nd transfer such
Personal Information to all iturer{y] wha have Insured vehiclals| irvolved in this accident {all neuraric] who have Ingured
wehiciefs) invalved n this accident shall ke cotfectively referred to as the "Ingurers”], the Ingwrers’ lawypari/law firms, the
Sangtary Autherity of Sngapore prd sny raleant governmant aganeyauthority (iuch as the pelica), far the purpose(s)
of:

{i] processng. handiing and /o desting with my cisims inchuding the settlement of the clalme ard 2ny necesssy
Investigations releting 1o ihe claims;

{6} irvestigeting the sccident sadfor my caims;
(i} carrying ot ard)far dealing with my instructions or resposding te sny enguiries by mey

|-.1.-j-zdmln|_|.|||t|r‘ iy elaisrs {inchuding the mading of correapandanes, slalements, voices, reparts or natices o me,
which eaud invchve disclosure of certaln parsonal dala sbowt me to bring about delvery of the sdma as weil 23 on the
external pover of erveleges/mall packages); andfor

{¥} complying with apglicable taw In adminisiaing, processing, hensdling andior dealing aith my elaima. teoliecivefy thm
“Purposes’]

[b) all insuresisl whe have insured vehiclefs) invalved in this accidant and th insusers’ lavsyees/law firers, may/are peomidted
tor eollect, wse, disclose SRAfSE arocass my Personal information for one or mide of tha abave Purposes; and

fe}  my Personn! Imformation maycan be clszlosed by ary of the lasurers and/or G 15 thelr third party sarvice prewddans o
agentafinchuding thair lawyers/law frms), which mey ba sited outside of Singapore, for one of mtne of the above Purpates.

{d)  my Personal Infermatian witl alig be colfected dnd used ta complie clalms hislory for the purpose of frats detecan,
Irvestigation and manzgiment in presest and all fulure claims.

(i) the Informasian so collected under (4] sbove may e shared { distiosed:

{1} toall insurers and/far any ather thied partiss that astist n evplugting, investigating, controlling oF mannging fraud,
regulztors, law enforcemant and govarnment agencles as roasonakly required fer the purpases shated, ar

1) Tor damglidng with reguiremants under ary regulations, Bwe or court ofders,

il

Fﬂ#‘fﬁlﬂh Signature WW'IWWWF?-_ Raparting Centre Fersonnels Hgnatare
ik &-Tiim: {10 dirlinr b Trak the polisyhelder feamia:
Ceiey & VI MRREAPIN Ha,

FUENT TenaElieieri gl

Page & ol 16
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+  "SKETCHPLAN

I

et turm 00N oo mdm Ahe_chevion, i © guddaN withoud analiog jed
change and ot i) Wiy ane. | Sound om m velidt  iow et v ehicle
b 4| unfinue Ao ot i and muw.md i A

i inpact ALY ﬂrﬁg o 1 vight Annt and vear Aours.

iy e mfr\dtﬂ}u\ ud et alyht g m mxm‘nw @gm 19(;{ vhick & 10
gt his lory furdny o thy ;iv_nnj Ao [p alignt . When @‘ggﬂm g
ehicle, iver of it & do apilogiite do me ang Sy Mt e

E lmtﬂ
A aeudnt | | Fuffunid. Si_Chugs, ¢ ﬂ:ﬁ hand ond back
pain.

lﬁﬂﬂ ) Lqi_h fac1 o ng?m\i Wl & Oald clarm mﬂmi Wy ﬁﬁurmce :

1

CECLARATION
|we declare the foregoing particulars are true In every respect,

L

Paoficyholder's Signature Driver's Signature feporting Centre Personnal’s Signature
Gate & Time: [ driver is not the poficyholder] Name:

Date & Time: NRIC/FIN Mo




]

1 of2

VRL Application

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type
Owner 1D

Vehicle Details
Wehicle No,

Vehicle to be Exported
Intended De-registration Date
Yehicle Make

Vehicle Model

Primary Colour
Manufacturing Year
Engine No.

Chassis No.

Maximum Power Output
Open Market Value
Criginal Registration Date
First Registration Date
Transfer Count

Actual ARF Paid

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date

PARF Rebate Amount

Intended COE Rebate Details
CCE Expiry Date

COE Category

COE PeriodiYears)

QP Paid

COE Rebate Amount

Total Rebate Amount

hitps://vrllta.gov.sg/lta/'vil'action/enquire RebateByPublicBeforeDe...

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Business

8549E

SJE3937H

Mo

04 Mov 2017
TOYOTA
COROLLA AXIO 1.5K A
Grey

2008
INZC967982
MZE1416073345
81.0 kW (108 bhp)
$12.829.00

23 Apr 2008

23 Apr 2008

2

$8.758.00

Yes
22 Apr 2018
$4.379.00

22 Apr2018

& - Car {1600cc & below)
10

$14,351.00

$66%.00

$5,048.00

The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 04 Nov 2017

4/11/2017, 940 AM



1G0T Used Car Compare & Comparison | Singapore Cars - sgCariMart

=Gl armbhdaaT. OCoed

THE ORLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYER « Car Make or Modal

e W sesc

(S} Usernarne | Email Add

Car Insurance Expiring?

A-Assurance

Asswrance in Mmswrance password

[ £ Connect i
» Fomot Password

We get you the cheapest insurance renewal

Click o get quote

kopots axio Price i!snge v Depm:mbm v Vehide Type v &

Used Car Comparison

— Comparing 2 Vehicles - Toyota Corolla Axio 1 54 X Toyata Corolla Axio 1,54 X

—~

NO IMAGE AVAILABLE NO IMAGE AV

Clear &4 ' r
Usg soarch Bar abiwe [ salact anchher car sp sparch bar sbove (oo
I f ¥ t + 0 CO e iR compare:
Eack to semchn resull ¥

Price 512,555 9,800 -
Instalment 51,486 $1,389 - -
Registration Date OF-May-2004 23-Apr-2008 - -
Manufactured 2008 2004 - -
Mileage = 5
Transmisslon ALLD Buto - .
Engine Cap 1,456 ec 1,496 cc =
Road Tax £682 fyr 5682 fyr -
Power B1.0 kW (108 bhp) 81.0 KW (108 bhp) * -
Curb Weight 1,130 kg 1,130 kg -
Featuras 1,5L 4 Cylinder Inline 16V DOHC WWT- E

Throtthe Engine, CVT-i Autormnatic

Transmission, 585 Alrbags, ABS.
Accessories Touch Screen Car Steren System, Solar -

Fiim, Spart Rims, Electrical Retractable

Side Mirrors, Upholstery Leather Seats.,
Description hew Tyres, Mownting, Engine, 50 Downpayment! High Trade-In! Free = -

Insurance & Unlimited Warranky! Buy

This Responsive And Fuel Efficient Yet

Comes With Spacious Interior Sedan

From Us With A Paace OF Mind, A

Company Accredited With Outstanding

Awards, Professional After Sales Service

Azsured. In House Grooming Available

Ta Maintain Your Car Too, Head Down

Ta Dur Showroom And View It In

Pristine Condition Now, Before It's Gonel
COE 515,600 $14,351
oMy %$13,215 §12.8749
ARF $13,215 £4,758
Depreciation $11,9590 fyr
No. of Dwners 3 2 =
Type of Vehicle Sadan Sedan =
Category ARF PARF Car - -
Availability Available Avallable -

http:fhererw, sgcarmart. comiused _cars/usedcars_compare.php

12



#inte B EAAAR AT
NEW H@@K TE@K M@T@R BTE LT%

ﬂﬂ'—"

|

s
SYAMSUL BIN SABTU 06/11/2017
Blk 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6
#01-43 (€ Sompo
Singapore 417883

Accident date: 04/11/2017
Estimated repair cost for vehicle no: SIE3937H TOYOTA AXIO 1.5 X A '08

CHASSIS: iM6GL1071H0112878.
S/n Qty Items U/price Amount
1 1  Front Bumper i (ot $481.90
p 10 Front Bumper Clip $6.50 $65:00 -
3 1  Front R/H Bumper Side Retainer "~ $132.25
4 1 Front R/H Bumper Fog Lamp Cover "~ $122.10
5 1 FrontR/HHead Lamp /7~ $681.85 +
6 1 Front R/H Fender DiStarlyd $672.85 -
7 1 Front R/H Fender Cowling - $172.45~
8 10 Front R/H Fender Cowling Clip - $6.50 $65.00- 3
9 1 Front R/H Fender Signal Lamp [/ §77.30
10 1 Front R/H Fender Side Cover /7 = $46.50 +
11 1 Front Wiper Tank A n $56.20 4
12 1 FrontR/HDoor 214 $1,199.25
13 2 FrontR/H Door Hinge  tuk $132.10 $264.20 7
14 1 Front R/H Door Outer Handle .~ $141.45~
15 1 Front R/H Door Outer Handle Key Cover ¢ $121.10 "
16 2  Front R/H Door Frame Sticker  r. $132.25 $264.50 ©
17 1 Front R/H Door Side Mirror Assy /el —d $972.50 —
18 1 Front R/H Door Inner Lock 2/ $561.60
19 1  Front R/H Door Inner Rubber /. $372.457
20 1  Front R/H Door Inner Trim Board f'” —d 8972457 & 9
21 1 Front R/H Door Gear Motor Assy 7" -2 $581407 ~ s
22 1  FrontR/HRim &4 S556-00 +oul 1)
23 1 FrontR/HTyre 77 $350.007
24 1 Front R/H Lower Arm 44 $581.90
25 1  Front R/H Knuckle Arm L/ ! $561.45
26 1 Front R/H Knuckle Arm Bearing $191.60 ~
27 1 Front R/H Shock Absorber <+ | $561.60 -
28 1 Front R/H Drive Shaft . + $1,718.40
29 1 Front Steering Rack Wt $§2,231.35 «

e



Subtotal :- $14,770.30

Labour charges

To remove & refit front R/H undercarriage 538/04:6 ?
To remove & refit front R/H drive shaft & steering rack $450.00
To remove & refit front & rear R/H door, gear mator, trim board 533;}.0{ L:)
& glass 4
To check wheel alignment $1§Q£6' - J
Towing fee 5190:06 Lo
To check wiring $100.00 20
Tuff kote $150.00
A U £eora
Panel beating Sl,ﬁﬂ}ﬂl{’
" o
Spray painting 51,'5?04 UV
Subtotal :- $4,910.00
Total:- $19,680.30
; :.-,:I / 1,_-.\; i |__\|
i i ;Iru
06 [
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL

Ref : CS/SMO17021121/Arbn2

s IR
#05-01/06 Date : 22-12-2017
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
12 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. YPA87TA Veh. Inspected SJE 3937H
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1703907/GPL Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From SHERY WONG Assign Date 06/11/2017
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA AXIO c.c 1496
Engine No. HIDDEMN Year of Reg. 2008
Chassis No. NZE1418073345 Colour BLACK
Odometer 151975 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |175/70 R14 YOKOHAMA & mm
L/H Front Tyre |175/70 R14 YOKOHAMA & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |178/T0OR14 YOKOHAMA & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |175/70R14 YOROHAMA, & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S BODY AND UNDERCARRIAGE.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  04/11/2017 Inspection Date 06/11/2017
Survey held at NEW HOCK TECK MOTOR WORKSHOP
BLOCK 1, KAKI BUKIT AVE 6
#01-43
SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDAMNCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b, Estimate Days of Repair

IEETiM.Pn.TED NORMAL PERIOCD FOR REPAIR:

8 Working Days




' 4

A

1 /e 74

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607198R. GST Reg. No. 19-9807198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJE 3937TH

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408333

Page No.1of 2

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition |\ cton Izl lsj}
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BUMPER DISTORTED 481.90 481.90
10|FRONT BUMPER CLIP @3%6.50 NECESSARY 65.00 30.00
1|FRONT R/H BUMPER SIDE RETAINER MECESSARY 132.25 132,25
1|FRONT R/H BUMPER FOG LAMP COVER NOT MECESSARY 122.10 -
1|FRONT R/H HEAD LAMP NOT NECESSARY 6581.85 -
1|FRONT R/H FENDER DISTORTED 672.85 672.685
1|FRONT R/H FENDER COWLING TORNM 172.45 172.45
10|FRONT R/H FENDER COWLING CLIP @3%6.50 MECESSARY 65.00 30.00
1|FRONT R/H FEMDER SIGMAL LAMP CRACKED 71.30 T7.30
1|FRONT R/H FENDER SIDE COVER NOT NECESSARY 46.50 -
1|FRONT WIPER TANK NOT NECESSARY 56.20 -
1|FRONT R/H DOOR DISTORTED 1,188.25 1,1949.25
2|FRONT R/H DOOR HINGE @$132.10 BENWT 264 20 264,20
1|FRONT R/H DOOR OUTER HANDLE TO REPAIR SEE 141 .45
LABOUR
1|FRONT R/H DOOR CUTER HANDLE KEY COVER TO REPAIR SEE 121.10 -
LABOUR
2|FRONT R/H DOOR FRAME STICKER @3$132.25 NECESSARY 264 50 264.50
1|FRONT R/H DOOR SIDE MIRROR ASSY CRACKED arz.sl g72.50
1|FRONT RfH DOOR INNER LOCK DAMAGED 561.60 561.60
1|FRONT R/H DOCR INNER RUBBER CuT 372.45 ar2.as
1|FRONT R/H DOOR INMER TRIM BOARD DEFORMED 972 .45 658.00
1|FRONT R/H DOOR GEAR MOTOR ASSY DAMAGED 581.10 215.00
1|FRONT R/H TYRE NOT NECESSARY 350.00 -
1|FRONT R/H LOWER ARM BENT 581.80 581.90
1|FRONT R/H KNUCKLE ARM BENT 561.45 561.45
1|FRONT R/H KNUCKLE ARM BEARING MECESSARY 191,60 191.60
1|FRONT R/H SHOCK ABSORBER BENT 561.60 561.80
1|FRONT R/H DRIVE SHAFT NOT NECESSARY 1,718.40 -
1|FRONT STEERING RACK MOT NECESSARY 2231.35 -
LESS 25% DISCOUNT - -2,000.20
14,220.30 6,000.60
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT R/H RIM (SN) CcuT 550.00 400.00

Report Ref No. CS/SMO17021121/Arbn2




¥y L7l LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

M -] ; ; - 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607188R GST Reg. Mo. 19-8607158-R Page No.2 of 2
Qty Description of Parts Condition vﬁmﬂfﬁ: L ‘“;1}“‘““
550.00 400.00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE & REFIT FRONT R/H UNDERCARRIAGE 380.00 220.00
TO REMOVE & REFIT FRONT R/H DRIVE SHAFT & NOT NECESSARY 450.00 -
STEERING RACK.
TO REMOVE & REFIT FRONT & REARR/H DOOR,GEAR 380.00 80.00
MOTOR, TRIM BOARD & GLASS.
TO CHECK WHEEL ALIGNMENT, 150.00 80.00
TOWING FEE. 100.00 60.00
TO CHECK WIRING. 100.00 30.00
TUFF KOTE. NOT NECESSARY 150,00 -
PANEL BEATING INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FRONT 1,600.00 600.00
R/H DOOR OUTER HANDLE AND FRONT R/H DOOR
OUTER HANDLE KEY COVER.
SPRAY PAINTING. 1,600.00 800.00
4,910.00 1,870.00
GRAND TOTAL 19,680.30 8,270.60
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 6,500.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/SMO17021121/ArbnZ

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng, AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-AM.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser




